© of 6/10/6h by which the tape *our Days that Shacked the World

Pebruary 27, 1971

Nr. Mark G, Bokhoff

General Services Administration
National Archives and Rescords Service
Washington, D,C. 20408

Dear Mr. Eokherf:

|- .Thank you for your letter of Pebruary 24 plus. the helpful

eﬁoloauroa, which I have just received. Those enclosures prompt
additional requests, ‘ T _ .

- 1. CD 899, whieh you sent, pertains to a strip of wood
removed from the sixth floor window of the Depository and tested
for fingerprints. However, CD 899 sontains no information
revealing the results of the fingerprint examinations, which the

- PBI eonduoted, particularly prints of Lee Harvey Oswald.
- Please samd me any information you have as to the results of

these examinations. ., .

2. @D 899 states that related information may be found at
page 131 of the 11/30/63 report. of ‘SA Robert Gemberling and
page 369 of the 12/10/63 report of Gemberling. Please send me
8 copy of seach of these pages. (I do not know the Document number,)

3. The doouments you sent me from the *"MP* file relating to
the analysis of a possible recording of the assassination ghota

implies that other such doeunenta mst exist, L

Mr. Specter’s 6/29/64 memorandim refers to Mr. Hoover's letter

was sent to the Jommission. Please send me a copy of that
letter, = o T o : o
Rr. Kersta's 7/17/64. letter to Mr. Rankin refsrs to figures

kA and 4B. -Please send me copies of thess figures plus any S
~"others which are related or which accompanied Nr. Kersta's letter.

Do you have any documents relating to the return of this
taps to Olmsted Sound Studios, from which it orginiated? Also,
if the Commission Xept the tape or a copy of it, please tell ms

‘how I can obtain a copy, and at what price, - .

Also, is there any record of any investigation conduoted as
to whether this tape was actually made during the assassination?

4. Lillian Castellano wrote the Warren Commission about the
Governor's wounds, enclosing a clipping from the Los Angeles Times.
of 11/28/63 which quotes the Governmor. Please send me a copy of
that ¢lipping. :

I assume my account is low, so I’iill'send‘a‘check aho}tly.‘
Sincerely,

Howard Roffman



e T e  uNITED STATES dF"'A'MEIRIQA‘-[1.‘“_‘:_.”
' ' GENERAL SERVICES ADMINISTRATION ‘
National Archives and Recbrds Séryice ‘

. Washington, D.C. 20408 .

pate:  June 29, 1970 -
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sumsect, Records of the Warren Cém:lssi'bn.’ ;
(Your;letter of June 22, 1970),

S
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Mr, Bernard Fensterwald, Jr. -
927 Fifteenth Btreet, N.W. Dre
wishington, D.C. 20005 -

Fapie

Notes which we made on }"ourzlette:;':'of: September 10, ,;969; 1ﬁdica£e- .
that no other information for IGOR VAGANOV, ;or-his aliases, could

';‘e’sf'ound than #hat in CD 1‘#,1788310, and CD 3?0, {SS kControl Rumbér '

‘Also. on Septeﬁbef 19, Ydu ﬁqﬁe;té&‘:the foiibw:ijné;

oo éw, pege12 .

e Do e

e D

These three pégés'w’e’re_ mailed to you on the dateé of your request.
Enclosed are electrostatic copies of these pages, T S

Legislative, Judicial and
Diplomatic Records Division

T b R RS

- that a staff member informed you by telephone on September 19, 1969, :
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8/27/70
Mary, Psul, Gery, Dick,

Before sperking to ioward sbout 1+ auen e wes bBere, off the top of my
heai I asked you ubout lettiag ze Love coples of ynur gévernmant, correapoudence,
Arehives snd agencies, for poassible uss in court and for inclusion in $ze fadex of
mine, do to dato, so tast st ons Poini we wouli aave & recerd of svery resjuest snd
eact response (and non-response). o o

. %hon I apoke to Howsrd sbtout it, be sgreed it wes » worthshile pmja».;t
ond to do this extra work, ot his home, '

Theze are problems, inelnding tant of 208% wiers in some ceses %ne
correspondence night be extensive, Howsver, + lesve tiis up to you, as I wounld 2o
mark es confidentipl toet you would not went to bs umsed 1n public. It would Ye my
plen to bave tie sorreapondeace gll bound togethe Ts chronologically, :ith the index
serving as & guide to us, end te be sble to retrieve whatever misht % n® value in

' ‘eourt through the index, pessidly, depending on wien eny hesring might » held, used
by Howard, wio #ill be my research escistent in eourt if tafore eollege opens, '

L
I enticiapte sons of tuese T8y b precedsnt cesses, not only on cur
subfect, but mlen for the Freedom of lafermetion law, in bath ereas I taink 1
importen?, ecc if sny one lstier wadld help, I tekink 1t zoouli be svailshls, One
of the legnlne-da wili be % establisn fedsrsl untruthfulness. To @ retoer mexx
eurprising degres, my files sl-ne 4n taig,.

If your files sre tos sxtensive 1o veralt tais but you ogree in sart,
then tis order in which the subjects now seen liknly to te noeded sre, in terms of
&y o¥n concepts of tos suitss, ' B : )

9'1':-13 documents, which fncludes sartiing relativz £~ the withhald ap

“evallable Fefrie tccuments (L heve Jin's reconstitutad {ndex of 78) and with tie

Ferrio-Osueld dirset eni isdirect relstfonsiip (1.e., Quiroge eculd be ar insirsot
relstionship) and relating to stether or nst such domments ere withheld for tim
Jurpose of protectin: the inroeeat, ete. I have included i» tue omplaint, rubjsct m
to Bud's sgresment, 544 Cemp and tho Biding of stuff frem She WO by tae FBY,

The next ane will be the spectrogrpalitc snalysis, {reuding what 1t can

- ®nd cannot. sdow; way 1% ¥as never given tae Comnission, tue utter meaningloss of the

perapiireses ond Yestimony, the mmal resssn for withholding, whet has to Se true for
the nffieflal scecunt to be eewdidls mna nleother or not, oz wWth Farrie, thie oon
Froperly Be called an investigatory file. In botn ¥eaes, the waiving of any provisions
of tas law by use, walch is a fector sapseially with tue snectro.

Kext, snytoing madiesl or Sutopey, izcluding tus psnels, for thi will de
2y sult for the pedel rew mstorisls end I snticipete 1t w1ll b the most impartant,

s 19 the next complaint I'11 dreft. And separastely, snythicg relating to the '
Prosident's clothing snd $is pleturss of the clothing, shere I mey file a sult against
Arel ani the eatete for shirk pleturea withheld from ms with ¥srabellts sgresment,

I have gotten the o I acked for frem Justics, which would seem to eliminste any
legitimmte resson for irsh's withbolding. DY gove tais when I filed DI-118 snd the
resmon for withholding 4= that 1t supporte not the offieial fiction dut munt Itye
besn ariting som~ of you stout 4%, Hawev rs in roing over my plotures mad ons of bin,
Hovward end Y think % see MOTO. e+ 04180, sny thouzhte?
3incerely,
dareld feisterg



